

Urgent Field Safety Notice Product Correction

Urgent - Immediate Action Required

Chairman Medical Board and relevant Head-of-Department

Date Issued February 26, 2019

Product

СС

Product Name	List Number	Serial Number	UDI
Alinity s System	06P16-01	All	Not Applicable

Explanation Abbott has identified that the safety interlock covering the septum piercing probes within the bulk solution bottle holder may not deploy when a bulk solution bottle is removed from the Alinity s System.

The Alinity s System uses bottles for the required bulk solutions (Alinity Trigger Solution and Alinity Pre-Trigger Solution). The bottles are loaded into the bulk solution drawer. To load a bottle, the bottle is inverted into the appropriate bottle holder. A septum ensures the bulk solution does not spill as the bottle is inverted. As the bottle is placed into the bottle holder, a safety interlock is pushed back exposing the septum piercing probes to puncture the septum. When the bottle release button is depressed and the bottle is removed, the safety interlock should re-cover the septum piercing probes. If the safety interlock does not cover the septum piercing probes, the probes represent a probe stick hazard if the user were to place their hand in this area.



Drawing of Alinity s System pre-trigger solution bottle holder showing detail of exposed piercing probes.

	 Shows the safety interlock deployed Shows the safety interlock not deployed and the septum piercing probes exposed The trigger solution bottle holder has the same safety interlock function.
Safety Impact	The septum piercing probes could cut or puncture the user's hand.
	As there may be residual bulk solution in the area, this could also expose the user's unprotected skin to the bulk solution. Alinity Trigger Solution (LN 06P11) contains sodium hydroxide at a concentration that may cause skin irritation.
	Alinity Pre-Trigger Solution (LN 06P12) does not present any chemical exposure hazards to unprotected skin.
Necessary Actions	Please continue to follow the instructions provided in the Alinity s System Operations Manual when replacing the bulk solutions. Use caution when accessing bulk solution bottle holders or replacing bulk solution bottles as you may be exposed to a sharp hazard. The Alinity s System Operations Manual will be updated in the future to add the appropriate hazard information to the procedure.
	If the safety interlock or bottle release does not function correctly, please contact your area customer support for assistance.
	Your Abbott representative will be contacting you to schedule the placement of hazard labeling in the bulk solution drawer to increase the user awareness of this hazard.
	Please complete and return the attached Customer Reply form.
	If you have forwarded bulk solutions listed above to other laboratories, please inform them of this Product Correction and provide to them a copy of this letter. Please retain this letter for your laboratory records.
Contact Information	We sincerely regret any inconvenience this may have caused your laboratory.
	If you or any of the health care providers you serve have any questions regarding this information, please contact your local area Customer Service.
	If you have experienced any patient or user injury associated with this Field Action, please immediately report the event to your local area Customer Service.